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The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House, Temple Quay
Bristol, BS1 6PN

United Kingdom

Our reference:
Your reference: EN010109_35104753
28 November 2019

Sheringham Shoal and Dudgeon Extensions - EIA Scoping Opinion
We refer to the scoping opinion issued by PINS on 18 November 2019.

We have noted your comment in paragraph 2.3.16 that the width of the onshore cable corridors shown in the
various plans in Appendix 2 appears to be wider than the 500m referred to in the scoping request.

We confirm that the plans in Appendix 2 are correct but that the text (at paragraphs 45, 80 and 652) should
have referred to onshore corridors with 500m either side of the centre line i.e. with a width of 1,000m.

To avoid any confusion, we are writing to the consultees listed in Appendix 1 to draw this point to their
attention, for information. This includes Cawston Parish Council who raised this issue in their response. We
are also writing to the landowners whom Cawston Parish Council refer to, who have written to us directly.
We are placing a note regarding this point on the relevant Equinor website project page.

We should be grateful if this letter could be posted on the relevant part of the project page on the PINS

website.

Yours sincerely,

Magh(s Eriksen

Equinor New Energy Limited
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